

Office of the Mayor Gavin Buckley, Mayor 160 Duke of Gloucester Street Annapolis, MD 21401-2517

Chartere	d 1708
	June 16, 2021
	To: Alderpersons, City of Annapolis
	From: Mayor Gavin Buckley
	Re: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board reappointment
	Pending your approval, I would like to reappoint Ms. Kia Baskerville to the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board. Ms. Baskerville has served on this board since 2018.
	Kia Baskerville 1815 Glade Court Annapolis, MD 21403
	Ms. Baskerville's term will expire on June 30, 2024. A copy of her resume is attached.
	Thank You.
	GB/hrr

Reviewed by: Econo	omic Matters Committee
Favorable	Unfavorable
Committee Chair	Date

			ng.	



# City of Annapolis Office of the Mayor 160 Duke of Gloucester Street Annapolis, MD 21401-2517

Mayor@annapolis.gov • 410-263-7997 • Fax 410-216-9284 • TDD use MD Relay or 711 • www.annapolis.gov

# **Boards and Commissions Application**

Personal information	
Name Kia T. Baskerville	
Address 1815 Glade Court	
City Annapolis	ST MD Zip 21403
Phones Home 301-858-5557	Other 202-309-1077
E-mail Kiabaskerville@icloud.com	
Statement of interest – Why should you be appo	inted to this board/commission?
services to be better than most other cities I have it made towards cleaning up the Chesapeake Bay. We time for me to give back. Given my life experiences would be an asset to any particular board where I apprevail and thrive with the community because it does not have a member representing Ward 7. I an still enjoy a tasty libation within reason. Our city how I feel it 's most important to regulate and be most alcohol consumption - albeit in public or in private.	ears now and the city has been very good to me. I find our city ved in and sincerely enjoy the effort local advocacy groups have be reside in a very admirable city with incredible landscaping and it 's and unique perspectives and problem solving abilities, I believe I am needed most. One must invest in where they reside in order to oes take a village! My first choice, Alcohol Beverage Control Board in a diverse female, old enough to know better and young enough to sits lots of festivals that include wine, beer or alcohol for purchase and mindful of what we know are some of the hard core facts regarding We have a responsibility to our community to do the right thing and essary for liquor licenses, festivals, etc. I want to help keep Annapolis can in fact contribute to doing just that.
Are you a resident of the City of Annapolis?	
Are you an employee of the City of Annapolis? If yes, please state your job title, department & o	Yes/_ No
Do you do business with the City of Annapolis?  If yes, please detail.	Yes No
I just pay my taxes!	
Are you currently serving on any city boards or com- lf yes, please list board(s).	missions? Yes _v No
Paylord 9/12/2018	**************************************

Work experience	(titles and	duties)
-----------------	-------------	---------

Povisod 8/19/2016

Work experience (titles and duties)
As a 20+ year career television news veteran, based in Washington, DC, I most recently served as the Staff Development Manager & Diversity Initiatives -Producer for the CBS News Washington Bureau. I recruited from entry level journalism job seekers to mid-level producers, technicians, writers, editors, etc whom are specifically interested in working in Network Broadcast News Journalism: Radio and Television. I also worked to help diversify our newsrooms in Washington and across the country. I have a natural ability for taking on and mastering new projects and I have covered almost every major breaking news story in Washington, DC from as far back as my intern days ( ' 95)working for the CBS Evening News to Associate Producing for the bureau newsdesk ( ' 98) to eventually becoming a Special Events/White House producer (2005). The various roles I have played throughout the years (many of which have overlapped) have helped me to develop the necessary contacts in government and politics and has provided me with on-the-job training in developing solid skills such as: field producing, off-air reporting and writing, as well as learning all things New Media and acquiring the necessary logistical and technical understandings of traveling with VIPs. I have worked for five major news networks under a "Pooled" capacity reporting on three Presidential Administrations: Bill Clinton, George W. Bush & Barack Obama.
Educational background (certificates, diplomas, degrees, seminars, etc)
University of the District of Columbia, Bachelor in Mass Communications w/a concentration in TV Production. 1995
Other experience (volunteer experience, memberships etc)
I am a member of multiple journalism organizations including Women in Film and Television as well as the Alliance for Women in Media.
·

References	
Name Dale Pupillo	Phone 240-867-8542
Address 137 Admiral Cochran Drive, Annapolis, MD 21403	
Name Hollis O ' Hare	Phone 410-267-6096
Address Annapolis Cove	
Name Farrel Becker	Phone <sup>202-494-7292</sup>
Address 2020 M Street, NW, Washington, DC 20036	
Appointees are subject to the provisions of the City of Annapa Appointees are strongly encouraged to review this Code and cor Annapolis Ethics Commission with all inquiries.	tact the City of Annapolis Office of Law and/or City of
Signature '	Date

E-mail electronically completed form to <u>constituents@annapolis.gov</u>. Paper copies may be faxed to 410-216-8284 or mailed to the Mayor's Office address above, attention Boards and Commissions Coordinator.

1815 Glade Court Annapolis, MD 21403 Phone: 202-309-1077

Email: kiabaskerville@icloud.com

## www.linkedin.com/in/baskerville-kia-6b076ab/

## BROADCAST JOURNALISM PROFESSIONAL

## INNOVATOR | NATURAL LEADER | PASSIONATE

As a 20+ year career television news veteran, I am currently serving as the Staff Development Manager & Producer for the CBS News Washington Bureau. I recruit from entry level journalism job seekers to mid-level producers, technicians, writers, editors, etc. whom are specifically interested in working in Network Broadcast News Journalism: Radio and Television. I also work to diversify our news rooms in Washington and across the country. I have a natural ability for taking on and mastering new projects and I have covered almost every major breaking news story in Washington, DC from starting as an intern ('95) for the CBS Evening News in Washington to Associate Producing for the CBS News Bureau(s) around the country ('98, eventually becoming a Special Events/White House producer ('05). The various roles I have played throughout the years (many of which have overlapped) have helped me develop necessary contacts in government and politics and has provided me with onthe-job training in developing solid skills such as: field producing, off-air reporting and writing, learning all things New Media, as well as acquiring the necessary logistical and technical understandings of traveling with VIPs. I have worked for five major news networks under a "pooled" capacity reporting under three Presidential Administrations: Bill Clinton, George W. Bush & Barack Obama.

### AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Social Media
- Video Producing
- " Networking
- Recruiting

- Videography
- Interviewing
- Filming
- Project Management
- News Reporting
- Researching News Stories
- Leadership
- Diversity initiatives

Computer Skills: Photoshop, Excel, Adobe Premiere Pro, Final Cut Pro,, Microsoft Office, Lexus-Nexis

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

## ©CRS

# Manager of Staff Development & Diversity Initiatives-Producer – 2016-CURRENT (D.C.)

- Recruiter committed to finding talented individuals/candidates for the CBS News Internship and News Associates programs as well as various staff positions
- Produce content for internal speaker series highlighting current employees
- Contribute to the continued development of new recruiting tools used around the country within a company-wide system
- Perform outreach/recruiting around the Washington Metro area University/College School System as well as across
  the country by attending speaking engagements, career fairs as well as produce events related to recruiting at
  sponsored events by the following journalism organizations: National Association of Black Journalists (NABJ), the
  Asian American Journalists Association (AAJA) National Association of Hispanic Journalists (NAHJ) and Native
  American Journalist Association (NAJA)
- Manage relations between CBS News executives and various staff members with recruiting organizers
- Manage all Washington Bureau beat credentials: Pentagon, White House, Capitol Hill & Department of State

# Staff Producer (White House & Special Events) & Freelance Writer -Aug 2005–Sep 2016

- Assist in the production of daily news operations including breaking news and special reports
- Support & produce Network VIP Pools overseas, working directly with other network counterparts
- Fulfill control room duties & show organization
- Support & produce Presidential Network Pool rotation duties: domestic and foreign
- Assist in the production of high profile interviews between established CBS News talent and various political VIPs including POTUS, VPOTUS, Secretary of State, Secretary of Defense, and other cabinet-level officers as deemed necessary
- Assist various shows with guest interviews, booking, and logistical planning for those broadcasts
- Maintain staff bureau credentials for the White House and Capitol Hill
- Support Assignment Desk duties when necessary including but not limited to:
- Assignment Editing for the Crews as well as Planning Editor

## STAFF DEVELOPMENT COORDINATOR - OCT 2013 - MAY 2016

- Committed to finding talented individuals/candidates for the CBS News Associates program
- Contributed the development of new recruiting tools used around the country within a company-wide system
- Performed outreach/recruiting around the Washington Metro area University/College School System by representing CBS News by:
- Attended speaking engagements
- Attended & recruited at university and journalism career fairs
- Attended and produced events related to recruiting at sponsored events by the following journalism organizations: National Association of Black Journalists (NABJ), the Asian American Journalists Association (AAJA) and the National Association of Hispanic Journalists (NAHJ

## Internship Co-Coordinator - May 2008 - Oct 2013

- Committed to finding talented individuals/candidates for the CBS News Associates program & Internship Programs
- Assisted the Vice President & Bureau Chiefs Executive Assistant with outreach & recruiting as well as interviewed various candidates for three semester per year internships
- Attended speaking engagements as well as career/recruiting fairs Attend social events sponsored by National Association of Black Journalists (NABJ), the Asian American Journalists Association (AAJA) and the National Association of Hispanic Journalists (NAHJ)

## Other positions held @ CBS News Washington Bureau

- News desk & White House Associate Producer Feb 1998 Jul 2005
- BROADCAST ASSOCIATE CBS EVENING NEWS W/DAN RATHER & CONNIE CHUNG JUN 1997 – JUN 1998
- ASSISTANT TO THE POLITICAL DIRECTOR AND EDITOR: ELECTION & SURVEY UNIT: POLITICAL CAMPAIGN 1996: May 1995 May 1997

## EDUCATION & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

## UNIVERSITY OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

#### MAY 2005

Bachelor of Arts, Mass Communications w/Concentration in Television, Film & Theater Production Athlétic Scholar of the Year: women's Tennis, Division 2, Lady Firebirds – 2005 (GPA: 3.8)

## \*SEPTEMBER 2001

THE NATIONAL ACADEMY OF TELEVISION ARTS & SCIENCES
HONORED AWARD RECIPIENT FOR CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE REPORTING FROM AF-1 ON THE MOMENTOUS EVENTS ON SEPTEMBER
1174.